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VILLIAM G. MANN (346 Maple Averue)
Intensive Survey Form - Contimuation Sheet (1)

ARCHITECTURAL STATEMENT:

Description: This very fine Queen Anne design was constructed in 1897 on the site of the
Morse Hotel which had burned the previous year. The Mann house 1s asymmetrically composed
end, particularly distinguished by the inclusion of a bulbous tower, at the southeast corner.
Marking the tremnsition from the house proper to the tower is a frieze, (decorated with delicat
swags) and pediments which face south and east. Modillions support the pediments which ere
decorated with a profusion of curvilinear motifs. The convex tower roof curves above the
pediments and is pierced by dormers treated as ocular windows. A squat, rectangular section
with flared pyramidal roof completes the tower composition. Another important facet of the
design is a one story porch, with denticulated cornice resting on brackets which, in turn
ere supported by bulbous posts. The Mann house has been covered with wide gauge alumirmum
siding, but the fine details, tower, porch and second story semicircular window have been
retained.

Significance: The Mann house 1s an architecturally significent example of the Queen Anne
sty%e, distInguished by a free handling of classical forms and lively and asymmetrical messing
Unlike early examples of Queen Anne inspired-design, the Mann house incorporates large scale
crnament as well as delicate swags into the design. Other nominated properties such as the
Dwimnell house (442 W. College WK 37/28), the Jones house (501 W. College Avenue WK37/27)
and a residence at 603 N. Vest Avenue (Wk39/15) employed a profusion of turned and sewn
ornament to decorate the asymmetrical masses. As in these earlier buildings, the Mann house
retains a picturesque silhouette; however, this contrasts with the caatained plan which
enticipates the transition to Colonial Revival design. The interior of the Mann house has bee
remodeled to accommodate the Women's Club. Original features which remain (fireplace and
staircase) have been painted white. The interior is not significant.

HISTORICAL STATEMENT:

The Mann House is significant for its association with the Waukesha Women's Club, a group
founded in 1894 and active to the present in social and humanitarian issues in the City of
Waukesha. The period of significance for the Mann House is from 1927 to the present, the
years the Women's Club has owned the building. The home is significant for its association
with this group and their role in the civic and cultural develcpment of the City. The
Women's Club was founded in 1894 under the name of the Magazine Club. - As did many women's
groups of the day, the Megazine Club began as & literary circle but soon branched cut into
other areas including Joining the efforts of other women®s groups in the city to establish

a Public Library. In 1908, the group incorporated under its present name and reorganized,
instituting several departments so that members could concentrate in their areas of special
interest. The club remsins as the largest women's organization in the city and throughout
its history has been involved in many civic issues. (&) The Mann House was built on the site
of the Morse House Hotel which burned in 1896. William G. Mann was a photographer and his
wife was the daughter of the owner of the Morse House. In 13927, Mann's heirs sold the

house to the Women's Club and it has remained their headquarters ever since. (A,B)

ADDENDUM

Legel Description: Sec SE3 T6N R19E Cutler's 2nd Add Blk 6 Pt lot 28:
Beg S 11 Prospect Ct & W 1i Maple Ave. S on W 1i Maple
104'5"; w 162'; N para Maple 104'5" to S 1i Prospect,
E 162' to beg.



